
Renfro - DNR, Joel <joel.renfro@state.co.us>

Proctor Pit Adequacy Review
Travis Bell <tbell@crccllc.com> Wed, Jun 26, 2024 at 11:39 AM
To: "Renfro - DNR, Joel" <joel.renfro@state.co.us>, Amy Brooks <abrooks@crccllc.com>
Cc: Amy Eschberger - DNR <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Joel-

 

CRCC would like to request an extension of the decision date for the Proctor Pit, File No.  M-2024-027, 111
Construction Materials Reclamation Permit

Application, to July 9th, 2024. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns regarding this
request. I will try to have you our revisions early next week.

 

Best Regards,

 

Travis Bell

General Superintendent

Castle Rock Construction Company of Colo. LLC

(720) 273-6227
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